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Central Carolina Technical College 

n Management's Discussion and Analysis 

r Introduction 

The management of Central Carolina Technical College offers readers of the College's r financial statements a narrative overview and analysis of the financial activities of the 

r 
College for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2010. This discussion should be read in 
conjunction with the financial statements and the notes thereto, which follow this section. 

Financial Highlights 

r 
l • The assets of Central Carolina Technical College exceeded its liabilities at June 

30, 2010,. by $35,583,679 (net assets). Of this amount, $9,413,635 (unrestricted 
net assets) may be used to meet the College's ongoing obligations. 

r • Net assets increased by $7,190,973, primarily due to the increase in capital assets 
as a result of construction in progress. 

r • Total debt increased by $2,805,000 during the current fiscal year. This resulted 
from paying off one bond and issuing $3,000,000 in bonds for the Health 
Sciences renovation project. . 

• The College experienced an operating loss of $19,429,517 as reported in the ~ Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets. However, this 
operating loss was offset by State appropriations of $4,368,949, local r appropriations of $2,010,733, Federal nonoperating grants and contracts of 
$12,977,886, and other nonoperating revenues of $7,265,977, including capital 
appropriations.r 

Overview of tbe Financial Statements 

r The College is engaged only in Business-Type Activities (BTA) that are financed in part 

r 
by fees charged to students for educational services. Accordingly, its activities are 
reported using the three financial statements required for proprietary fimds: Statement of 
Net Assets; Statement of Revenues, Expenses; and Changes in Net Assets; and Statement 
of Cash Flows. 

r The Statement of Net Assets presents the financial position of the College at the end of 
the fiscal year and classifies assets and liabilities into current and noncurrent. The 
difference between total assets and total liabilities is net assets, which are displayed in r three broad categories: invested in capital assets (net of related debt), restricted, and 
unrestricted. Net assets is one indicator of the current financial condition of the College, 
while the change in net assets is an indicator of the overall financial condition and n whether it has improved or worsened during the year. 

r 
r 1 
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Central Carolina Technical College
 

Management's Discussion and Analysis
 

The Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets is basically a
 r statement of net income with an entity-wide perspective. Revenues and expenses are 
categorized by operating and nonoperating, and expenses are reported by object type. 

r
 The Statement of Cash Flows will aid readers in identifying the sources and uses of cash 
by the major categories of operating, capital and related fmancing, noncapital financing, 
and investing activities. This statement also emphasizes the College's dependence on r
 

r
 
state and county appropriations by separating them from operating cash flows. 

A comparative analysis of data is presented in the following sections. 

Statement of Net Assets 

r Net assets may serve over time as a useful indicator of an entity's financial position. In 
the case of the College, assets exceeded liabilities by $35,583,679 at the close of the most 
recent fiscal year. A summary of the statements follows (in millions): r Increasel 

2010 2009 Decrease 

r
r
 

. Current assets $ ]7.35 $ ]9.20 $ (l.85) 
Noncurrent assets: 

Restricted and other .25 .25 
Capital assets, net 28.50 ]8.32 10.18 

Total assets $ 46.10 $ 37.77 $ 8.33 

r Current liabilities 7.14 8.79 (l.65) 
Noncurrent liabilities 3.38 .59 2.79 

n
 Total liabilities ]0.52 9.38 1.]4 
Net assets $ 35.58 $ 28.39 $ 7.19 

r 
r The current ratio, representing current assets' divided by current liabilities, was 2.43 at . 

June 30, 20]0 compared to 2.18 at June 30, 2009. Current assets of $17.35 million at 
June 30, 2010 represent a $1.85 million decrease compared to the prior year. This 
decrease was largely a result of a decrease in cash and cash equivalents as expenses for 
the health sciences renovation capital project were paid out during the year. 

r Net capital assets increased by $] 0.18 million due to construction in progress. 

r Current liabilities decreased by $] .65 million as a result of a decrease in deferred revenue 
as the capital appropriations received for the health sciences renovation capital project in 
the prior fiscal year were spent. r-
Noncurrent liabilities increased by $2.79 million as a result of the College paying off one 
bond and issuing $3 million in bonds for the health sciences renovation capital project. 

~ 
2
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Central Carolina Technical College 

Management's Discussion and Analysis 

The following chart pictorially presents the College's total assets as of June 30, 2010: 

Total Assets Summary 

Dcurrent assets 

Dno n current - restricted 

I ncapttai assets, net of accum 

~epr 

Capital and Debt Activities 

Bonds payable totaled $3 million at June 30, 2010, as discussed in Note 6. These bonds 
were issued in fiscal year 2010 to finance the health sciences renovation capital project. 
A previous bond was paid offduring the same year. 

Net Assets 

Net assets represent the residual interest in the College's assets after liabilities are 
deducted. The College's net assets at June 30, 2010 and June 30, 2009 are summarized 
below (in millions): 

Invested in capital assets, net of 
related debt 
Restricted: 

Nonexpendable 
Expendable 

Unrestricted: 
Total Net assets 

Increase/ 
2010 2009 Decrease 

$ 25.50 $ 18.12 $ 7.38 

.25 .25 

.42 .61 ( .19) 
9.41 9.41 

$ 35.58 $ 28.39 $ 7.19 

3
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Comparative Net Assets - Fiscal Years 
2010 and 2009 

30----~----"-- -~--------

25 

20 
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i 0,",10 

EJ2009 

Net Investment in Restricted Unrestricted 
CapitaI Assets 

The College's investment in capital assets (e.g., land, buildings, machinery, and 
equipment), less any related debt used to acquire those assets that is still outstanding 
reflects approximately 72% of its total net assets. The College uses these capital assets to 
provide services to students; consequently, these assets are not available for future 
spending. 

Although the College's investment in its capital assets is reported net of related debt, it 
should be noted that the resources needed to repay this debt must be provided from other 
sources, since capital assets themselves cannot be used to liquidate these liabilities. 

Additional details are shown in Note 5. 

Restricted nonexpendable net assets consist of the College's permanent endowment fund. 

The unrestricted net assets of $9.41 million may be used to meet the College's ongoing 
obligations, which are discussed in Note 14, Urrrestricted Net Assets, of the 
accompanying notes to the fmancial statements. 

4
 



Central Carolina Technicall College 

n Management's Discussion and Analysis 

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets 

The statement of revenues, expenses and changes in net assets presents the College's 
results of operations. A summarized comparative statement is shown below (in millions): 

Increasel 
2010 2009 1 Decrease 

Operating revenues: 
Student tuition and fees $ 12.72 $ 9.32 $ 3.4 

Less: scholarship allowances ( 8.00) ( 5.211 (2.79) 
Net student tuition and fees 4.72 4.11 .61 

Grants and contracts 3.71 3.71 
Auxiliary 1.32 .95 .37 
Other .32 .32 

Total operating revenues 10.07 9.09 .98 
Less operating expenses (see page 6) 29.50 23.67 5.83 

Net operating loss ( 19.43) ( 14.58) (4.85) 

Nonoperating revenues (expenses): 
State appropriations 4.37 4.96 (.59) 
Local appropriations 2.01 2.11 (.10) 
Interest Income .12 .33 (.21) 
Grants and contracts 12.98 6.64 6.34 
Interest on capital assets ( .on .01 

Net nonoperating revenues 19.48 ·14.03 5.45 

Capital appropriations and grants 7.14 .78 6.36 
Increase(decrease) in net assets 7.19 .23 6.96 
Net assets, beginning ofyear 28.39 28.16 .23 
Net assets, end ofyear $ 35.58 $ 28.39 $ 7.19 

'Certain reclassifications were made to the 2009 comparative data in order to conform to the 2010 presentation. These 
reclassifications had no effect on the change in net assets or net assets as previously reported. 

The total revenues, including operating, nonoperating, and capital was $36.69 million. 

Student tuition and fees increased by $ 3.4 million from the prior year. This increase was 
a result of an increase in tuition and an unprecedented 30% increase in enrollment during 
the year. Scholarships and allowances represent an approximation of tuition and fees paid 
from student financial aid, and has been recognized as a reduction of tuition and fees in 
order to eliminate duplication of revenues. This category increased by $2.79 million, or 
54% from the prior year, as a result of the increased enrollment and an increase in the 
amount of financial aid available to students. 

5
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Management's Discussion and Analysis 

Auxiliary revenues increased by $ .37 million or 39% due to increased sales resulting 
from increased enrollment. 

State appropriations decreased by $ .59 million or 12% as a result of continuing 
reductions in state funding. 

Grants and contracts nonoperating revenues increased by $6.34 million largely as a result 
of an increase in student fmancial aid. 

Capital appropriations and grants increased by $6.36 million as a result of funding 
received for the health sciences renovation capital project. 

The following graphic illustration of revenues by source shows how operating and 
nonoperating revenues are used to fund the College's operating expenses. Significant 
recurring sources of the College's revenues are considered nonoperating, as defined by 
GASB Statement No. 35. 

Revenues by Category t1Tuitiln,and other rewnue 

t1Grmts & O:mtrads 

t1Auxiiary 

t1Norcperatng Rewnue- (rreiliy fedEral 
grants) 

aCaptal awroprictions 

Operating and nonoperating expenses are 
format (in millions): 

Operating: 
Salaries & benefits 
Scholarships 
Utilities 
Supplies and services 
Depreciation 

Nonoperating: 
Interest 

Total expenses 

shown below in the condensed statement 

Increase/ 
2010 2009 Decrease 

$ 15.99 $ 14.81 $ 1.18 
4.48 2.70 1.78 

.53 .50 .03 
7.28 4.75 2.53 
1.22 .91 .31 

29.50 ---11:.-67 5.83 

__.O~ (.Q1) 

$ 29.50 UJl)8 $ 5.82 
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Central Carolina Technical College
 

Management's Discussion and Analysis
 

Note 17, Operating Expenses by Function in the accompanying notes to financial 
statements identifies operating expenses by functional classification. 

The following 
object: 

IS a graphic illustration of total operating expenses by 

Expenses by Classification 

4% 

2%
 

1:1 Salaries 

DBenetits 

I:ISCroiarships 

DUtffities 

aSJppies and Othe-Services 

DDepreciaten 

Comparison of Operating Expenses·
 
Fiscal Years 2010 and 2009
 

02010 

lJ2009 

-I------li 
-.-== 

1e +--------.-----.----------------------1 

H 
H 
1~ 

e 
j 
~ -'1-'= 

Salaries and Scholarships Utilities Supplies and Depreciation Imerest 
benefits services 

Total expenses increased overall by $ 5.82 million. This net increase is primarily a result 
of three things: Salaries and benefits increased by $1.18 million as positions were added 
and adjunct faculty were hired to assist with the increased classes and services required as 
a result of the large increase in enrollment. Scholarships expenses increased by $1.78 
million as a result of an increase in financial aid due to enrollment and in total awards for 
students. Supplies and services increased by $2.53 million due to increased expenditures 
as result of increased enrollment. 

7
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Central Carolina Technical College 

r Management's Discussion and Analysis 

Statement of Cash Flowsr The statement of cash flows provides additional information about the College's financial 
results, by reporting the major sources and uses of cash. A condensed statement of cashr flows is shown below (in millions): 

r
 
Cash receivedfrom operations 

[ Cash expended for operations 

[ 
Net cash used in operatingactivities 

Net cash providedby noncapital financing 
activities 
Net cash provided (used) by capital and related 
financing 
Net cash provided(used) by investing activities 

c 
r Net increase (decrease) incash and cash 

equivalents 
Cash and cash equivalents, beginningof year 
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year 

2010 20092 
Increase/ 
Decrease 

$ 10.59 
( 28.00) 

( 17.41) 

$ 9.01 
L1?-.69) 

( 13.68) 

$ 1.58 
( 5.3]) 

(3:73) 

19.37 13.69 5.68 

(4.99) 
.15 

2.02 
_6.47 

(7.01) 
(6.32) 

(2.88) 
15.60 

$ 12.72 

8.50 
__7.10 

$ 15.60· $ 

(11.38) 
8.5 

(2.88) 

r 2Certain reclassifications were made to the 2009 comparative data in order to conform to the 2010 presentation. These 
reclassifications had no effect on the change in cash or total cash and cash equivalents as previously reported. 

r The College's cash and cash equivalents decreased by $ 2.88 million. The cash received 
from operations increased by $1.58 million largely as a result of increased revenues from 
increased enrollment. Cash expended for operations increased by $5.31 million for the 
same reason. Net cash provided by noncapital financing activities increased by $5.68 r million from the prior year as a result of the increased financial aid received for students. 
Net cash from capital and related financing decreased by $7.01 million as a result of the 
expenses for the health sciences renovation project during the year. Net cash from r investing activities decreased by $6.32 million from the prior year because the prior year 
included $6 million of investments that were reclassified to cash and were not invested 
longer than 3 months in fiscal year 2010. r 
Economic Factors 

n The national and state economies continued to suffer during fiscal year 2010. As a result, 
the state continued to reduce funding and the College lost an additional 10% in state 
appropriations during the year, although it received a temporary boost from some State n Fiscal Stabilization funds (ARRA). 

r In spite of the economy and continuing reductions in State funding, the College continues 

[ 
to operate on a fiscally sound basis, with additional funding provided by unprecedented 
enrollment increases of 30% driven by high unemployment in the service area, and a 
relentless effort to control costs. 

r 8 
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n Sumter • Florence • Columbia • Georgetown. Litchfield. Charleston. Myrtle Beach. Summerville 

n INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

n	 The President and Members of the Area Commission 
Central Carolina Technical College 

n Sumter, South Carolina 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the business-type activities of Central 
Carolina Technical College (the College), as of and for the year ended June 30, 2010, which n	 collectively comprise the College's basic financial statements as listed in the Table of Contents. 
These financial statements are the responsibility of the College's management. Our responsibility is 
to express an opinion on these basic financial statements based on our audit. n 

n 
~ 

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing 
Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we 
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the basic financial 
statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, 
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the basic financial statements. An audit also 
includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management 
as well as evaluating the overall basic financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit 
provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. n 
In our opinion the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the 
respective financial position of the business-type activities of Central Carolina Technical College as n	 of June 30, 2010, and the changes in financial position and cash flows thereof for the year then 
ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

n In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated 
September 28, 2010, on our consideration of the College's' internal control over financial reporting 
and our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grants 
agreements, and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of n internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing and not to 
provide an opinion on internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an 
integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards and should n be considered in assessing the results of our audit. 

The Management's Discussion and Analysis on pages 1-8 is not a required part of the basic n financial statements, but is supplementary information required by accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America. We have applied certain limited procedures, which 
consisted principally of inquiries of management regarding the methods of measurement and n presentation of this required supplementary information. However, we did not audit this information 
and express no opinion on it. 

n
 
n Members 

, SC Association of Certified Public Accountants 380 West Wesmark Blvd.9 
NC Association of Certified Public Accountants Sumter, South Carolina 29150 

803-905-4000, Fax 803-905-4001RSM McGladrey NetworknMember

Division for CPA Firms, AICPA AnIndepeOOentty Owned Member	 www.websterrogers.com 
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The President and Members of the Area Commission 
Central Carolina Technical College 
Page Two 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements that 
collectively comprise the College's basic financial statements. The accompanying Schedule of 
Expenditures of Federal Awards is presented for purposes of additional analysis as required by U.S. 
Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments and Non­
Profit Organizations, and is not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such information 
has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in our audit of the basic financial statements 
and, in our opinion, is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements 
taken as a whole. 

The accompanying F.E. Dubose Career Center supplementary schedules, as listed in the table of 
contents, are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic 
financial statements. This information has not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in 
the audit of the basic financial statements and, accordingly, we express no opinion on them. 

Sumter, South Carolina 
September 28, 2010 
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Central Carolina Technical College 

Statement of Net Assets 

~ June 30, 2010 

r
r
r
 

ASSETS 
Current assets: 

Cash and cash equivalents $
 12,472,815
 
Accounts receivable, net 4,475,841 
Inventories 297,615 
Other assets 99,551 

Total current assets 17,345,822 
Noncurrent assets: 

Restricted cash and cash equivalents 251,069r
 
$ 

Capital assets, not being depreciated 11,504,555 
Depreciable capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation 16,998,084 

Total noncurrent assets 28,753,708 
46,099,530r

r
 
Total assets 

LIABILITIES 
Current liabilities 

Accounts payable $
 1,609,393
 
Retainage payable 323,042r Accrued payroll and related liabilities 457,887 
Deferred revenue 4,423,789 
Accrued annual leave - current portion 
Bond payable - current portion 
Funds held for others 

Total current liabilities 
Noncurrent liabilities 

Accrued annual leave - noncurrent portion 
Bond payable - noncurrent portion 

Total noncurrent liabilities 
Total liabilities 

NET ASSETS 
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 
Restricted for: 

Nonexpendable 

$

$ 

70,279
 
230,000
 
23,375
 

7,137,765
 

608,086 
2,770,000 
3,378,086
 

10,515,851
 

25,502,639
 

r
r
r
r
r
r
r
r
 

$

Scholarship	 251,069 
Expendable 

EPA - ETC 163,643 
Capital projects 118,238 
F.E. DuBose Career Center	 134,455 

Unrestricted	 9,413,635 
35,583,679Total net assets 

r 
See accompanying notes to the financial statements 11 r
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Central Carolina Technical College
 
Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets
 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2010
 

Revenues 
Operating Revenues: 

Student tuition and fees (net of scholarship allowance of $8,005,077) 
Federal grants and contracts 
State and local grants and contracts 
Auxiliary services(net of scholarship allowance of $1,767,204) 
Other operating revenues 

Total operating revenues 
Expenses 
Operating Expenses: 

Salaries 
Benefits 
Scholarships 
Utilities 
Supplies and other services 
Depreciation. 

Total operating expenses
 
Operating Loss
 

Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) 
State appropriations
 
Local appropriations
 
Interest income
 
Interest on capital asset related debt
 
Federal grants and contracts
 
State grants and contracts
 

Net nonoperating revenues . 
Revenue ~efore other revenues, expenses, gains or losses
 

Local capital appropriations
 
State capital appropriations
 
Local capital grants and gifts
 
Federal capital grants and gifts
 

Increase in net assets 

Net assets - beginning of year
 
Net assets - end of year
 

4,718,87·0 
1,033,245 
2,675,8918 

1,322,38;5 
320,102 

10,070,500 

12,694,725 
3,292,513 
4,475,713 

528,815 
7,283,987 
1,224,26,4 

29,500,017 
(19,429,51Zl. 

4,368,949 
2,010,73,3 

119,829 
.(3,0515) 

12,977,88:6 
6,13,8 

19,480,480 
50,96,3 

6,53,0 
5,114,9919 

93,9517 
1,924,524 
7,190,973 

28,392,706 
35,583,67'9 

See accompanying notes to the financial statements 12 r 



Central Carolina Technical College
 
Statement of Cash Flows
 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2010
 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Tuition and fees $ 4,680,940 
Federal,State and Local grants and contracts 4,277,532 
Auxiliary enterprise charges 1,312,536 
Other receipts 320,102 
Payments to vendors (12,015,336) 
Payments to employees (15,988,957) 

Net cash used by operating activities (17,413,183) 

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
State appropriations 4,357,377 
Local appropriations 2,083,056 
Federal,State and Local grants and contracts non operating 12,926,817 
Student organization agency transactions 7,0.37 

Net cash flows provided by noncapital financing activities 19,374,287 

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCDNG ACTIVITIES 
State and Local capital appropriations 87,362 
Federal, State and Local grants and gifts 2,018,481 
Proceeds from bond 3,000,000 
Purchase of capital assets (9,897,285) 
Principal paid on capital debt (195,000) 
Interest paid on capital debt (4,583) 

Net cash provided by capital and related financing activities (4,991,025) 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Interest on investments 153,730 

Net cash flows provided by investing activities 153,730 

Net decrease in cash (2,876,191) 

Cash - beginning of year 15,600,075 

Cash - end of year $ 12,723,884 

Reconciliation of net operating revenues (expenses) to net cash 
provided (used) by operating activities: 

Operating income (loss) $ (19,429,517) 
.Adjustments to reconcile net income (loss) to net Cash provided 

(used) by operating activities: 
Depreciation expense 1,224,264 
Change in assets and liabilities 

n
 

Receivables, net (348,417)
 
Inventories (50,272)
 
Deferred charges and prepaid expenses (36,131)
 
Accounts payable 359,582
 
Deferred revenue 869,027
 
Compensated absences (1,719)
 

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities $ (17,413,183) 

Noncash investing and capital and related financing 
Note: The College received donated capital assets of $11 ,495 during fiscal year 2010. 

See accompanying notes to the financial statements 13 
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CENTRAL CAROLINA TECHNICAL COLLEGE 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

[ JUNE 30,2010 

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES r	 The significant accounting policies followed by Central Carolina Technical College ("the College'') 
are described below to enhance the usefulness of the financial statements to the reader. 

r	 A. Reporting Entity 

Central Carolina Technical College, a member institution of the South Carolina Technicaln Education System, provides a range of educational programs to meet the needs of the adult 
population of the counties of Sumter, Clarendon, Lee and Kershaw, South Carolina. Included in 
this range of programs are technical and occupational diploma and associate degree curricula r which are in concert with the needs of service area employers. Integral to this mission, Central 
Carolina Technical College provides a program of continuing education designed to satisfy the 
occupational demands of employers through retraining and upgrading skills of individualr .. employees. It also provides a variety of developmental education programs, support services and 
offerings to assist students in meeting their personal and professional educational objectives. 

r The College's primary funding sources are student tuition, state and local support, and state and 
federal grants and contracts. 

The fina.ncial reporting entity, as defined by the Governmental Accounting Standards Soard (GASS) r	 . consists of the primary government, organizations for which the primary government is financially 
accountable and other organizations for which the nature and significance of their relationship with 
the primary government are such that exclusion' could cause the financial statements to be[	 misleading or incomplete. Accordingly, the financial statements include the accounts of Central 
Carolina Technical College, as the primary government. As discussed in Note 20, the accounts of 
the F.E. Dubose Career Center are included in the basic financial statements, and also reported [ separately in supplemental schedules. The College evaluates potential component units on an 
annual basis, and presents component units that are deemed significant. The criteria to.determine 
significance is whether the net assets of the component unit are 5% of the Colleqe's net assets. As r of June 30, 2010, the College has determined there are no significant component units. Central 
Carolina Technical College has determined that it is not a component of another entity. The College 
is part of the primary government of the State of South Carolina. n B. Financial Statements 

[ The financial statements of the College have been prepared to meet the requirements of the 

~ 

Governmental Accounting Standards Soard ("GASS") Statement No. 34, Basic Financial 
Statements and Management's Discussion and Analysis for State and Local Governments, and 
GASB Statement No. 35, Basic Financial Statements and Management's Discussion and Analysis 
for Public Colleges and Universities, and related statements and amendments. The financial 
statement presentation provides a comprehensive, entity-wide perspective of the College's net 
assets, revenues, expenses and changes in net assets and cash flows that replaces the fund­r	 group perspective previously required. The College has not adopted Financial Accounting 
Standards Board ("FASB") statements and interpretations issued after November 30, 1989. 

n 
[ 
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CENTRAL CAROLINA TECHNICAL COLLEGE
 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
 r JUNE 30, 2010
 

r
 NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
(continued) 

C. Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting 

~ For financial reporting purposes, the College is considered a special-purpose government engaged 
only in business-type activities. Accordingly, the College's financial statements have been r
 presented using the economic resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting. 
Under the accrual basis, revenues are recognized when earned, and expenses are recorded when 
an obligation has been incurred. Student tuition and auxiliary enterprise fees are presented net of 
scholarships and fellowships applied to student accounts, while other payments made directly are r
 presented as scholarship expenses. All significant intra-institutional transactions have been 
eliminated. 

r D. Cash and cash equivalents 

For purposes of the Statement of Cash Flows, the College considers all highly liquid investments, r such as a certificate of deposit, maturing in three months or less to be cash equivalents. Funds 
invested through the State of South Carolina State Treasurer's office are also considered cash 
equivalents. r E. Investments 

r Deposits and investments for the College are governed by the South Carolina Code of Laws, 

r 
Section 11-9-660, "Investments of Funds". GASB Statement No. 40, Deposits and Investment Risk 
Disclosures - an amendment to GASB Statement No. 3 requires disclosures related to deposit 
risks, such as custodial credit risk, and investment risks, such as credit risk (including custodial 
credit risk and concentrations of credit risks) and interest rate risk. The College accounts for its 
investments at fair value in accordance with GASB Statement No. 31, Accounting and Financial 

r
r
r 
n
 

Reporting for Certain Investments and for External Investment Pools. . 

F. Inventories 

Inventories consist of bookstore books and supplies. Such items are recorded at latest invoice 
price which approximates the first-in-first-out, lower of cost or market basis. 

G. Accounts Receivable and Payables 

Accounts receivable are stated net of an allowance for uncollectible accounts. After the College 
has exhausted all traditional means of collecting delinquent student's accounts, it is authorized and 
obligated to submit such accounts to the S.C. Department of Revenue for collection through state 
tax refunds. Accounts receivable also include amounts due from the Federal government, state 

r and ,local governments, or private sources, in connection with reimbursement of allowable 
expebditures made pursuant to the College's grants and contracts. See Note 3 for details. 

r: 
r. 
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CENTRAL CAROLINA TECHNICAL COLLEGE
 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
 r JUNE 30, 2010
 

r
r
 

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLlCIE:S 
(continued) 

Accounts payable consist of goods received or services rendered on or before June 30 and paid 
after June 30. It can also include payables such as accrued interest payable and funds due to 
grantees. See Note 4 for details. 

H. Deferred Revenues r
 
r
 
r
 

,! 

Deferred revenues include amounts received for tuition and fees prior to the end of the fiscal year 
but related to the subsequent accounting period. Deferred revenues also include amounts received 
from grant and contract sponsors that have not yet been earned. 

I. Capital Assets 

r
 
Capital assets are recorded at cost at the date of acquisition or fair market value at the date of 
donation in the case of gifts. The College follows capitalization guidelines established by the State 
of South Carolina. All land is capitalized, regardless of cost. The College capitalizes movable 
personal property with a unit value in excess of $5,000 and a useful life in excess of two years and 
depreciable land improvements, buildings and improvements, and intangible assets costing in 

~ excess of $100,000. 

r 
Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the 
assets, generally 15 to 50 years for buildings and improvements and land improvements and 2 to 
25 years for machinery, equipment, and vehicles. A full year of depreciation is taken the year the 
asset is placed in service and no depreciation is taken in the year of disposition. r
 

r
 
n
 
r
 
n
 

" 
J. Classification of Revenues 

The College has classified its revenues as either operating or nonoperating revenues according to 
the following criteria: . 

Operating revenues: Operating revenues generally result from exchange transactions to provide 
goods or services related to the College's principal ongoing operations. These revenues include 
(1) student tuition and fees received in exchange for providing educational services, and other 
related services to students; (2) receipts for scholarships where the provider has identified the 
student recipients; (3) fees received from organizations and individuals in exchange for 
miscellaneous goods and services provided by the College; and (4) grants and contracts that are 
essentially the same as contracts for services that finance programs the College would not 
otherwise undertake. 

Nonoperating revenues: Nonoperating revenues include activities that have the characteristics of r nonexchanqe transactions. These revenues include gifts and contributions, appropriations, 
investment income, and any grants and contracts that are not classified as operating revenue or 
restricted by the grantor to be used exclusively for capital purposes. 

r 
r
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CENTRAL CAROLINA TECHNICAL COLLEGE
 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
 

JUNE 30, 2010
 

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POI.ICIES
 
(continued)
 

Scholarship discounts and allowances 

Student tuition and fee revenues are reported net of scholarship discounts and allowances in the 
statement of revenues, expenses and changes in net assets. Scholarship allowances are the 
difference between the stated charge for goods and services provided by the College, and the 
amount that is paid by students and/or third parties making payments on the students' behalf. 

, Certain grants, such as Pell and other Federal, state or nongovernmental programs are recorded 
as either operating or non-operating revenues in the College's financial statements. To the extent 
that' revenues from such programs are used to satisfy tuition and fees and other student charges, 
the College has recorded a scholarship discount and allowance. 

K. Classification of Expenses. 

The College has classified its expenses as either operating or nonoperating expenses according to 
the following criteria: 

Operating expenses: Operating expenses generally result from the purchasing of goods or 
services related, to the College's principal ongoing operations. These expenses include (1) 
salaries and benefits paid to employees for providing educational services and other related 
services to students; (2) utilities to maintain the educational buildings; (3) supplies and services for 
goods and services provided to the College; (4) scholarship expenses for student financial 
assistance; and (5) depreciation expense for capital items. 

Nonoperating expenses: Nonoperating expenses include activities that have the characteristics of 
nonexchange transactions. These expenses include interest expense and .Ioss on disposal of 
assets. 

L. Auxiliary Enterprises and Internal Service Activities 

Auxiliary enterprise revenues primarily represent revenues generated by bookstore and vendinq 
operations. Revenues of the auxiliary enterprise activities and related expenses of college 
departments have been eliminated. 

M. Net Assets-

The College's net assets are classified as follows: . 

Invested in capital assets, net of related debt: This represents the College's total investment in 
capital assets, net of outstanding debt obligations related to those capital assets. To the extent 
debt has been incurred but not yet expended for capital assets, such amounts are not included 
as a component of invested in capital assets, net of related debt. 

Restricted net assets - expendable: Restricted expendable net assets include resources in which 
the College is legally or contractually obligated to spend resources in accordance with restrictions 
imposed by external third parties. 

17 



r
 
CENTRAL CAROLINA TECHNICAL COLLEGE·
 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
 

~ JUNE 30, 2010
 

r NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
(continued) 

r
r
r
 
r
 

Restricted net assets - nonexpendable: Nonexpendable restricted net assets consist of 
endowment and similar type funds in which donors or other outside sources have stipulated, as a 
condition of the gift instrument, that the principal is to be maintained inviolate and in perpetuity, 
and invested for the purpose of producing present and future income, which may either be 
expended or added to principal. 

Unrestricted net assets: Unrestricted net assets represent resources derived from student tuition 
and fees, appropriations, and sales and services of educational departments and auxiliary 
enterprises. These resources are used for transactions relating to the educational and general 
operations of the College, and may be used at the discretion of the governing board to meet 
current expenses for any purpose. These resources also include auxiliary enterprises, which are 
substantially self-supporting activities that provide services for students, faculty and staff. 

r The: College's policy in regards to restricted net assets is to first apply restricted resources when 
an ~xpense is incurred for purposes of which both restricted and unrestricted net assets are 
available. r N. Compensated Absences 

r
r
r
 
n
 
r
 

The College has accrued a liability for employees' vested vacation pay. The liability for accrued 
compensated absences includes all accrued leave, including unused holidays, and related fringe 
benefits. Other compensated absences, such as sick pay, do not vest; accordingly, no liability is 
accrued. . 

O. Capitalized Interest 

The College capitalizes as a component of construction in progress interest cost in excess of 
earnings on debt associated with capital projects that will be capitalized in the applicable capital 
asset categories upon completion. The amount of interest capitalized (included in Construction in 
Progress) for FY 2010 is $27,500. . 

" IJ 

P. Accounting Estimates 

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting

In
 principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions. These estimates and 
assumptions affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent 
assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues 
and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. 

Allowances for losses for student accounts receivable are established based upon actual losses 
experienced in prior years and evaluations of the current account. 

n 
r
 
r
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CENTRAL CAROLINA TECHNICAL COLLEGE
 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
 

JUNE 30, 2010
 
l . 

NOTE 2 - CASH, DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS 

The following schedule. reconciles cash and investments as reported on the Statement of Net 
Assets to footnote disclosure provided for deposits and investments. 

Statement of Net Assets: 

Cash and cash equivalents $12,472,815
 
Restricted cash and cash equivalents 251,069
 
TOTAL STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS $12,723.884
 

Notes to Financial Statements: 

Carrying value deposits: 
Held by financial institutions $ 3,953,031 
Held by state treasurer 8,145,425 
Repurchase agreement 624,448 

Cash on hand 980 
TOTAL $ 12.723884 

n
 Deposits:
 

Deposits include cash and cash eqUivalents on deposit in banks and funds held by the State 
Treasurer in the State's internal cash management pool. Because the cash management pool 
operates as a demand deposit account, amounts invested in the pool are classified as cash and 
cash equivalents. 

Restricted cash includes $251,069 held for endowment. 
n
 
ii
 

Deposits Policy 

The State's policy, by law, requires all banks or savings and loan associations that receive state 
funds deposited by the College, to secure the deposits by deposit insurance, surety bonds, 
collateral securities, or letters of credit to protect the College against any loss, , 

Custodial Credit Risk 

Custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that, in the event of the failure of a depository financial 
institution, the College will not be able to recover deposits or will not be able to recover the value of 
collateral securities that are in the possession of an outside party if the counterparty to the deposit 
transaction fails. Deposits include cash and cash equivalents on deposit in banks, overnight 
repurchase agreements, and non-negotiable certificates of deposit. The College does not have a 

, policy that limits holding of securities by counterparties. 

All of the College's deposits, including those held by the State Treasurer were fully insured or 
collateralized as of June 3D, 2010. State law requires full collateralization of all State Treasurer 
bank balances. Please refer to the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report of the State of South 
Carolina for additional information. 

19 



CENTRAL CAROLINA TECHNICAL COLLEGE
 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
 

JUNE 30, 2010
 

NOTE 2 - CASH. DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS 
(continued) 

As of June 30, 2010, the deposits for Central Carolina Technical College outside of the State 
Treasurer were $4,577,479, and the bank balances were $4,865,437. Of these, $4,130,503 were 
exposed to custodial credit risk as uninsured and collateralized with securities held by the pledging 
institution or their trust department or agent for the College but not in the Colleqe's name. 

Foreign Currency Risk 

Foreign currency risk is the risk that changes in exchange rates will adversely affect the fair value 
of a deposit. Pursuant to state law, the College does not maintain deposits that are denominated 
in a .currency other than the United States dollar; therefore, the College is not exposed to this risk. 

NOTE 3 - ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 

Accounts receivable as of June 30,2010, are summarized as follows: 

Student accounts receivable $ 3,279,278
 
Allowance for uncollectible accounts ( 108,305)
 
Federal grants and contracts 1,150,167
 
State grants and contracts 94,336
 
Nongovernmental grants and contracts 375
 
State appropriation 20,714 
County appropriation 16,668 
Other 22,608 

Total accounts receivable . $ 4.475.841 

NOTE 4 - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 

Accounts payable as of June 30, 2010, are summarized as follows: 

Accounts payable $1,544,360
[~ Accrued interest 65,033 

Total accounts payable $1 609393 

r 
r~ 

r 
r 
r 20 



CENTRAL CAROLINA TECHNICAL COLLEGE
 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
 

JUNE 30, 2010
 

NOTE 5 - CAPITAL ASSETS Balance Balance 
June 30, 2009 Increases Decreases June 30, 2010 

Capital assets not being depreciated: 
Land and improvements $ 936,496 $ $ $ 936,49E> 
Construction in progress 866,079 9,'701,980 10,568,05B 

Total capital assets not being depreciated 1,802,575 9,701,980	 11,504,555 
Depreciable capital assets: 

Buildings and improvements 23,676,506 1,085,612 ,24,762,118 
Machinery, equipment, and other 2,749,601 582,769 (286,480) 3,045,890 
Vehicles 410,566 39,319 (14,213) 435,672 
Depreciable land improvements . 613,917 613,917 

Total depreciable capital assets at historical cost 27,450,590 1,707,700 (300,693) 28,857,597 
Less accumulated depreciation for: 
Buildings and improvements (7,844,657) (650,937) (8,495,594) 
Machinery, equipment, and other (2,354,925) (487,747) :286,480 (2,556,192) 
Vehicles (349,241) (54,884) 14,213 (389,912) 
Depreciable land improvements (387,119) (30,696) (417,815) 

Total accumulated depreciation (10,935,942) (1,224,264) :300,693 (11,859,513~ 

Depreciable capital assets, net 16,514,648 483,436 16,998,084 

Capital assets, net	 $ 18,317,223 $ 10,185,416 $ $ 28,502,639 

NOTE 6 - BONDS PAYABLE 

In fiscal year 1996, the college issued $2,000,000 in General Obligation State Institution Bonds, 
Series 1995B. These bonds, issued December 1,.,1995, were general obligations of the State of 
'South Carolina and were secured as to principal and interest by a pledge of the full faith, credit and 
taxing power of the State of South Carolina. In addition, these bonds were secured by a pledge of 
the tuition fees imposed by the College. The proceeds of these bonds were used for the 
construction of the Learning Resource Center. 

r 
I	 These bonds matured annually on November 1, with principal amounts ranging from $100,000 to 

$195,000, with applicable semi-annual interest at 4.25 to 6.00% per annum. These bonds were 
paid in full in November 2009. 

In fiscal year 2010, the college issued $3,000,000 in Special Fee Revenue Bonds series 2010A for 
$1,500,000 and series 2010B for $1,500,000 on February 11, 2010. These bonds are payable 
solely from and secured by a pledge of revenues derived from the imposition of a $164 special 
tuition fee on the curriculum students of the College. The proceeds of these bonds are being used 
for th,e construction of the Health Sciences facility, which was in progress as of June 30, 2010. 

These bonds mature annually on March 1 with. principal amounts ranging from $115,000 to 
$180,000 each with applicable semi-annual interest at 5.63%. The bonds were issued as taxable 
Recovery Zone Economic Development (2010A) and Build America (2010B) bonds. Under the 
Recovery Zone Economic Development Bonds Program, the College will receive a rebate from the 
Federal Government in an amount equal to 45% of the interest paid on the Bond, resulting in an 

21 
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CENTRAL CAROLINA TECHNICAL COLLEGE
 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
 

JUNE 30, 2010
 

NOTE 6 - BONDS PAYABLE 
(continued) 

effective rate of 3.0965%. Under the Build America Bonds Program, the College will receive a 
rebate from the Federal Government in an amount equal to 35% of the interest paid on the Bond, 
resulting in an effective rate of 3.6595%. 

Revenue Bonds-Series 2010A & 2010B: 

Principal Interest Total Interest 
Payment Payment Payments Rebate 

2011 $ 230,000 $ 178,283 $ 408,283 $ ( 71,313) 
2012 250,000 155,951 405,951 (62,380) 
2013 . 260,000 141,876 401,876 ( '56,750) 
2014 280,000 127,238 407,238 ( 50,895) 
2015 290,000 111,474 401,474 ( 44,590) 
2016-2020 1,690,000 295,575 1,985,575 ( 118,231) 
Total $ 3,000,000 $ 1,010,397 $ 4,010,397 $ (404,159) 

Debt Service Limitation on State Institution Bonds 
S.C Code of Laws Section 59-107-90 states that the maximum amount of annual debt service on 
state institution bonds for each institution shall not exceed ninety percent of the sums received 
from tuition fees (as defined by Code Section 59-107-30) for the preceding fiscal year. Tuition fees 
for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2009, were $902,644, which results in a legal annual debt 
service at June 30,2010 of $812,380. The annual debt service payments for the fiscal year ended 
June 30,2010 were $198,055. . 

NOTE 7 - LEASE OBLIGATIONS 

The College has one lease obligation as of June 30, 2010: 

A copier lease expires December 2012 for photocopy equipment. Monthly payments are $3,742, 
and totaled $44,904 for fiscal year 2010. This is an operating lease. 

Non-state parties 

Copier 
Lease 

2011 $ 44,904 
2012 44;904 
2013 22.452 
Total $112,260 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS r JUNE 30, 2010 

NOTE 8 - LONG TERM LIABILITIES r: :1 

Long-term liability activity for the year ended June 30, 2010 was as follows: 

r June 30, June 30, Due Within 
2009 Additions Reductions 2010 One Year 

r Bonds and Notes Payable 
State Institution Bonds $ 195,000 $ $ 195,000 s $ 

Special Fee Revenue Bonds 3,000,000 3,000,000 230,000 

r- Accrued Compensated Absences 680,084 53,813 55,532 678,365 70,279 

Total Long-Term Liabilities s 875,084 $3053813 s 2505.32 s 3 678 365 s 300279 

r NOTE 9 - RELATED ORGANIZATIONS, RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

r­ The: financial statements include only those accounts and transactions of the College which relate 
to ttle educational purposes of Central Carolina Technical College, 

The Central Carolina Technical College Foundation 

[j 

r Central Carolina Technical College Foundation is a separately chartered legal entity whose 
activities are related to those of the College and exists primarily to provide financial assistance and 
other support to the College and its educational programs, Financial statements for this entity are 
compiled by independent accountants and retained by the foundation, Management reviewed its 
relationship with the Foundation under the existing guidance of GASB Statement No, 14, as 
amended by GASB 39, The College excluded this organization from the reporting entity because 
it is not financially accountable for it and the Foundation's assets are not significant to the college's 
overall assets, . 

In the process of evaluating whether to include the Foundation as a potential component unit, the 
College concluded that the resources held by the Foundation, as well as the resources received 
from the Foundation were not significant to the College's financial position and operations as a 
whole. As such the Foundation is not included as a component unit in these statements, Per the 
compiled financial statements the Foundation's assets as of June 30, 2010 were $1,203,848, 

NOTE 10 - DONOR RESTRICTED ENDOWMENTS 

Noncurrent assets include $251,069, which consists of an endowment. The donor has provided 
specific instructions to authorize the interest on the investment of endowment funds to be spent on 
scholarships. 

The endowment is included in a certificate of deposit as shown in Note 2 in the deposit section, 

At June 30, 2010, the endowment had no net appreciation, All is restricted and included in the 
restricted net assets, This is in compliance with SC Code of Laws Sections 34-6-20, 34-6-30, and 
34-6'-60. 
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CENTRAL CAROLINA TECHNICAL COLLEGE'
 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
 

JUNE 30,2010
 

NOTE 11 - STATE APPROPRIATIONS
 

State funds for operations for the South Carolina Technical College System are appropriated to 
the State Board for Technical and Comprehensive Education (the Board), and the Board allocates 
funds budgeted for the technical colleges in a uniform and equitable manner. The following is a 
detail schedule of State appropriations revenue reported in the financial statements for the fiscal 
year ended June 30, 2010: 

Non-Capital Appropriations 

Appropriations from State Board 

Other adjustments: 
Nurse Faculty Supplement 
SC Lottery Fund 

Total non-capital appropriations 

Cap~tal Appropriations 

Appropriations from State Board - Allied Health 

Other adjustments: 
Allied Health Initiative - FY 07 
Allied Health Initiative - FY 08 
Allied Health Initiative - FY 09 
Capital projects - FY 09 
Capital projects - FY 08 

Total capital appropriations' 

$ 4,305,247 

22,112 
41,590 

$ 4.368,949 

$ 204,113 

'185,589 
518,809 
206,488 

2,000,000 
2,000,000 

$ 5.114.999 
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JUNE 30, 2010
 

NOTE 12-PENSION PLANS 

The Retirement Division of the State BUdget and Control Board maintains four independent 
defined benefit plans and issues its own publicly available Comprehensive Annual Financial Report 
(CAFR) which includes financial statements and required supplementary information. A copy of 
the separately issued CAFR may be obtained by writing to Financial Services, South Carolina 
Retirement Systems, PO Box 11960, Columbia, South Carolina 29211. Furthermore, the 
Retirement System and the four pension plans are included in the CAFR of the State of South 
Carolina. 

Article X, Section 16, of the South Carolina Constitution requires that all State-operated retirement 
systems be funded on a sound actuarial basis. Title 9 of the South Carolina Code of Laws of 
1976, as amended, prescribes requirements relating to membership, benefits, and 
employee/employer contributions for each pension plan. Employee and employer contribution 
rates for the South Carolina Retirement System and the Police Officers Retirement System are 
actuarially determined. Annual benefits, payable monthly for life, are based on length of service 
and on average final compensation. 

South Carolina Retirement System 
The majority of employees of Central Carolina Technical College are covered by a retirement plan 
through the South Carolina Retirement System (SCRS), a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined 
benefit pension plan administered by the Retirement Division, a public employee retirement 
system. Generally all State employees are required to participate in and contribute to the SCRS 
as a condition of employment unless exempted by law as provided in Section 9-1-480 of the South 
Carolina Code of Laws. This plan provides retirement annuity benefits as well as disability, cost of 
livingl'adjustment, death, and group-life insurance benefits to eligible employees and retirees. 

~ . 

From' July 1, 1988 to June 30, 2005 employees participating in the SCRS were required to 
contribute 6.0 percent of all compensation. On July 1, 2005, the required employee contribution 
increased to 6.25 percent. On July 1, 2006, the required employee contribution increased to 6.50 
percent. Effective July 1, 2008, the employer contribution rate became 12.74 percent which 
included a 3.50 percent surcharge to fund retiree health and dental insurance coverage. The rate 
did not change for FY 2010. The College's actual contributions to the SCRS for the three most 
recent fiscal years ended June 30, 2010, 2009, and 2008, were $960,069, $882,093, and 
$827,S37 , respectively, and equaled the required contributions of 9.06 percent (excluding the 
surcharge) for 2008 and 9.24 percent (excluding the surcharge) for 2009 and 2010. Also, the 
College paid employer group-life insurance contributions of $16,580 in the current fiscal year at the 
rate of .15 percent of compensation. 

Police Officers Retirement System 
The South Carolina Police Officers Retirement System (PORS) is a cost-sharing multiple-employer 
.defined benefit pubnc employee retirement plan administered by the Retirement Division. 
Generally all full-time employees whose principal duties are the preservation of public order or the 
protection or prevention and control of property destruction by fire are required to participate in and 
contribute to the System as a condition of employment. This plan provides annuity benefits as well 
as disability and group-life insurance benefits to eligible employees and retirees. In addition, 
participating employers in the PORS contribute to the accidental death fund which provides 
annuity benefits to beneficiaries of police officers and firemen killed in the actual performance of 
their duties. These benefits are independent of any other retirement benefits available to the 
beneficiary. 
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NOTE 12-PENSION PLANS 
(continued) 

Since July 1, 1988, employees participating in the PORS have been required to contribute 6.5 
percent of all compensation. Effective July 1, 2008, the employer contribution rate became 14.15 
percent which, as for the SCRS, included the 3.50 percent surcharge. The College's actual 
contributions to the PORS for the years ended June 30, 2010, 2009, and 2008, were $0, $1,592, 
and $2,165, respectively, and equaled the required contributions of 10.65 percent (excluding the 
surcharge) for each year. 

Optional Retirement Program 
The State Optional Retirement Program (State ORP) was first established as the Optional 
Retirement Program for Higher Education in 1987. In its current form, the State ORP is an 
alternative to the defined benefit SCRS plan offered to certain state, public school' and higher 

. education employees of the State. The State ORP, which is administered by the South Carolina' 
Retirement Systems, is a defined contribution plan. State ORP participants direct the investment of 
their funds into a plan administered by investment providers. The. State assumes no liability for 
State ORP benefits. Rather, the benefits are the liability of the investment providers and are 
gov~rned by the terms of the contracts issued by them. 

Under. State law, contributions to the ORP are required at the same rates as for the SCRS, 9.24 
percent plusthe retiree surcharge of 3.50 percent from the employer in fiscal year 2010. 

Employees are eligible for group-life insurance benefits while participating in the State ORP. 
However, employees who participate in the State ORP are not eligible for postretirement group-life 
insurance benefits. For the fiscal year, total contribution requirements to the ORP were $61,271 
(excluding the surcharge) from Central Carolina Technical College as employer and $43,102 from 
its employees as plan members. In addition, the College paid to the SCRS employer group-life 
insurance contributions of $995 in the current fiscal year at the rate of .15 percent of 
compensation. 

!~ 

Deferred Compensation Plans 
Several optional deferred compensation plans are available to State employees and employers of 
its political subdivisions. Certain employees of the College have elected to participate. The 
multiple-employer plans, created under Internal Revenue Code Sections 457, 401(k), and 403(b), 
are administered by third parties and are not included in the Comprehensive Annual Financial 
Report of the State of South Carolina. Compensation deferred under the plans is placed in trust for 
the contributing employee. The State has no liability for losses under the plans. Employees may 
withdraw the current value of their contributions when they terminate State employment. 
Employees may also withdraw contributions prior to termination if they meet requirements 
specified by the applicable plan. 

Teacher and Employee Retention Incentive 
Effective January 1, 2001, Section 9-1-2210 of the South Carolina Code of Laws allows employees 
eligible for service retirement to participate in the Teacher and Employee Retention Incentive 
(TERI) Program. TERI participants may retire and begin accumulating retirement benefits on a 
deferred basis without terminating employment for up to five years. Upon termination of 
employment or at the end of the TERI period, whichever is earlier, participants will begin receiving 
monthly service retirement benefits which will include any cost of living adjustments granted during 
the TERI period. Because participants are considered retired during the TERI period, they do not 
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NOTE 12-PENSION PLANS 
(continued) 

earn service credit and are ineligible to receive group life insurance benefits or disability retirement 
benefits. Effective July 1, 2005, employees who choose to participate in the TERI Program will be 
required to make SCRS contributions. Due to the South Carolina Supreme Court decision in 
Layman et al v. South Carolina Retirement System and the State of South Carolina, employees 
who chose to participate in the TERI Program, prior to July 1, 2005 will not be required to make 
SCRS contributions. . 

SCRS employer contribution surcharge rate increased from 3.50% to 3.90% but the base will 
remain the same effective July 1, 2010. . 

NOTE 13-POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS OTHER THAN PENSIONS 

Plan Description 

[; 
In accordance with the South Carolina Code of Laws and the annual Appropriations Act, the State 
provides post-employment health and dental and long-term disability benefits to retired State and 
school district employees and their covered dependents. Central Carolina Technical College 
contributes to the Retiree Medical Plan (RMP) and the Long-term Disability Plan (LTOP), cost­
sharing multiple-employer defined benefit postemployment healthcare and long-term disability 
plans administered by the Employee Insurance Program (EIP), a part of the .State Budget and 
Control Board (SBCB). Generally, retirees are eligible for the health and dental benefits if they n have established at least ten years of retirement service credit. For new hires May 2, 2008 and 
after, retirees are eligible for benefits if they have established twenty-five years of service for 100% 
employer funding and fifteen through twenty-four years of service for 50% employer funding. 

r 
[~ Benefits become effective when the former employee retires under a State retirement system. 

'Basic long-term disability (BLTO) benefits are provided to active state, public school district and 
participating local government employees approved for disability. 

Funding Policies 
Section 1-11-710 and 1-11-720 of the South Carolina Code of Laws of 1976, as amended,r requires these postemployment healthcare and long-term disability benefits be funded through 
annual appropriations by the General Assembly for active employees to the EIIP and participating 
retirees to the SBCB except the portion funded through the pension surcharge and provided from r other applicable sources of the EIP for its active employees who are not funded by State General 

r 

Fund appropriations. Employers participating in the RMP are mandated by State statute to 
contribute at a rate assessed each year by the Office of the State Budget, 3.50%, 3.50%, and 
3.42% of annual covered payroll for 2010, 2009, and 2008, respectively. The EIP sets the n employer contribution rate based on a pay-as-you-go basis. Central Carolina Technical College 
paid approximately $386,871, $360,249, and $344,133 applicable to the surcharge included with 
the employer contribution for retirement benefits for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2010, 2009, 

r~ and 2008, respectively. BLTO benefits are funded through a per person premium charged to State 
agencies, public school districts, and other participating local governments. The monthly premium 
per active employee paid to EIP was $3.23 for the fiscal years ended June 3D, 2010, 2009, and 
2008. 

r: 
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NOTE 13-POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS OTHER THAN PENSIONS
 r (continued)
 

r 
Effective May 1, 2008 the State established two trust funds through Act 195 for the purpose of 
funding and accounting for the employer costs of retiree health and dental insurance benefits and 
long-term disability insurance benefits. The South Carolina Retiree Health Insurance Trust Fund is 
primarily funded through the payroll surcharge. Other sources of funding include additional State 
appropriated dollars, accumulated EIP reserves, and income generated from investments. The 
Long Term Disability Insurance Trust Fund is primarily funded through investment income and 
employer contributions. 

r~	 One may obtain complete financial statements for the benefit plans and the trust funds. from 
Employee Insurance Program, 1201 Main Street, Suite 360, Columbia, SC 29201. 

r~ NOTE 14 - UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS 

The unrestricted net assets reported on the Statement of Net Assets total $9,413,635. A large 
portion of these funds are reserved or designated for specific expenditures or projects as follows: 

r~ 
Reserve for Encumbrance - this reflects outstanding commitments 
(purchase orders and contracts) as of June 30, 2010. 

r~ 
Quasi-Endowment - this represents amounts established by the 
governing board to function as an endowment r	 Designated for Capital projects 

30 Days Working Capital-required by State Board policy 

f~ Total 

r 
r~ 

r:
 
r
 
r~ 

r 
r~ 

r	 28 

$ :3,905,336 

112,164 

4,098,468 

1,297,667 

$ 9.413.635
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NOTE 15 - STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 

The following information is required by the Office of the Comptroller General for the State of 
South Carolina's comprehensive annual financial report: 

CENTRAL CAROLINA TECHNICAL COLLEGE
 
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
 

JUNE 30, 2010
 

Increasel 
2010 2009 (Decrease) 

Charges for services $ 9,750,398 $ 15,393,602 $ . (5,643,204) 
Operating grants and contributions 15,434,688 2,778,,493 12,656,195 
Capital grantsand contributions 2,025,011 83,1522 1,941,389 

Less: expenses (29,503,072) (23,681,140) (5,821,932) 
Net program revenue (expense) (2,292,975) (5,425,423) 3,132,448 
Transfers: 

Stateappropriation 4,368,949 4,964,462 (595,513) 
Statecapital appropriation 5,114,999 694,028 4,420,971 

Totalgeneral revenue and transfers 9,483,948. 5,658,490 3,825,458 
Change in net assets 7,190,973 233,067 6,957,906 
Netassets-beginning 28,392,706 28,159,639 233,067 
Netassets-ending $ 35,583,679 $ 28,392,706 $ 7,190,973 

Certain reclassifications were made to the 2009 comparative data in order to conform with the 
2010 presentation. These reclassifications had no effect on change in net assets or net assets as 
previously reported. 

NOTE 16 - CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS 

Construction in progress as of June 30, 2010 consists of five projects that will be capitalized upon 
completion: 

Construction Commitment 
In Progress Balance 

Health Science renovation $10,310,075 $ 845,471 
Building M600 renovation 58,650 22,050 
Signage project 9,500 210,134 
Landscape/parking/M300 85,190 99,928 
Lighting upgrade 104,644 14,745 
Totals $10,568,059 $1,192,328 

The health sciences renovation project began construction in August 2009 and is scheduled to be 
completed by September 2010. The project, which is being funded by federal, state, and local 
grants and appropriations, as well as a $3 million bond and some College funds, is estimated to 
cost $13.5 million. The College had entered into a contract with an architectural firm, general 
contractor, and several other construction related contractors as of June 30, 2010, with an 
estimated total commitment balance of $845,471. The bonds for this project were issued in fiscal 
year 12010. 
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CENTRAL CAROLINA TECHNICAL COLLEGE'
 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
 

JUNE 30, 2010
 

NOTE 16 - CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS 
(continued) 

The building M600 renovation is scheduled to begin in July 2010 and be completed by December 
2010. The project is estimated to cost $1 million. The College had entered into a contract with an 
architectural firm as of June 30,2010, with an estimated commitment balance of $22,050. 

The campus-wide signage project is scheduled to begin in July 2010 and be completed by August 
2010. The project is estimated to cost $220,000. The College had entered into a contract with an' 
architectural signage firm as of June 30, 2010, with an estimated commitment balance of 
$210,134. 

The landscape/parking/M300 projects are scheduled to begin in November 2010 and be 
.completed by June 2011. The projects are estimated to cost $2,000,000. The College had 
entered into several contracts with an architectural firm as of June 30, 2010, with an estimated 
total commitment balance of $99,928. 

n 

The lighting upgrade project began in April 2010 and is scheduled to be completed by October 
2010. This project is being funded by State Energy grant funds, and is estimated to cost 
$118,762. The College had entered into a contract with an engineering firm and an electrical 
contractmq firm as of June 30,2010, with an estimated commitment balance of $14,745. 

'I 

NOTE 17 - OPERATING EXPENSES BY FUNCTION 

Operating expenses by functional classification for the year ended June 30, 2010 are summarized 
as follows: 

Supplies 

Salaries Benefits Scholarships Utilities and Other 
Services 

pepreciation Total 

Instruction $ 8,153,032 $ 2,001,762 $ $ $1,946,121 s $12,100,915 

Academic Support 932,656 264,390 367,083 1,564,129 

Student Services 1,282,617 403,234 . 256,941 1,942,792 

Operation and 
Maintenance of 
Plant 750,482 175,267 - 528,815 1,809,221 3,263,785 

Institutional 
Support 1,485,215 415,381 562,422 2,463,018 

Scholarships 4,475,713 4,475,713 

Auxiliary 
Enterprises 90,723 32,479 2,342,199 2,465,401 

Depreciation 1,224,264 1,224,264 

Total Operating 
Expense $ 12694 725 s 3 292 513 $4 475 713 $528815 $7283987 $1224264 $ 29 500 017 
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NOTE 18 - STATE FISCAL STABILIZATION FUNDS (ARRA FUNDS) 

The College incurred expenditures of $1,004,031 during fiscal year 2010 under American 
Recovery and Reinvestment Act (ARRA). These funds were awarded to the College via pass­
through funding from the U.S. Department of Education (State Fiscal Stabilization Funds) and 
U.S. Department of Labor (Workforce Investment Act). ARRA funds were expended primarily for 
adjunct salary and fringes and it also provided WIA scholarship and student support. 

Fund As of June 30, 2010 
ARRA Federal Work Study $ 34,371 
ARRA State Fiscal Stabilization 821,893 
ARRA Broadband Tech grant 55,882 
ARRA Adult Education 12,129 
ARRA - Quick Jobs Adult 31,902 
ARRA - Quick Jobs Carolina 15,952 
ARRA - Quick Jobs Dislocated Worker 31,902 
Tdtal expenditures $1,004,031 

'! 

Suppliesl Capital 
Salaries Benefits Services equipment Total 

Instruction $ 788,704 $ 74,314 $ , 85,130 $ $ 948,148
 
Operation and
 
Maintenance of Plant 2,991 52,892 55,883
 

Totals	 $ 788,704 $ 74,314 $ 88,121 $ 52,892 $ 1,004,031 

NOTE 19 - RISK MANAGEMENT 

The College is exposed to various risks of loss and pays insurance premiums to certain state 
agencies and commercial insurers to cover risks that may occur in normal operations. 
Management believes such coverage is sufficient to preclude any significant uninsured losses for 
the covered risks. Settled claims have not exceeded this coverage in any of the pastthree years. 

Several state funds accumulate and the State itself assumes substantially all risks for 'the 
following: 

1.	 Claims of state employees for unemployment compensation benefits (Department of 
Employment and Workforce); 

2.	 Claims of covered employees for worker's compensation benefits for job-related illnesses or 
injuries (State Accident Fund); 

3.	 Claims of covered public employees for health and dental insurance benefits (Office of 
Insurance Services); and 

4.	 Claims of covered public employees for long-term disability and group-life insurance benefits 
(Retirement Systems). 

Employees elect health coverage through either a health maintenance organization or through the 
State's self-insured plan. All of the other coverage listed above is through the applicable State 
self-insured plan except that dependent and optional life premiums are remitted to commercial 
carriers. 

31 



n 
CENTRAL CAROLINA TECHNICAL COLLEGE 

r
r
r
r
r
 
r

l .
 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
 
JUNE 30, 2010
 

NOTE 19 - RISK MANAGEMENT 
(continued) 

The College and other entities pay premiums to the State's Insurance Reserve Fund (IRF) which 
issues policies, accumulates assets to cover the risks of loss, and pays claims incurred for 
covered losses related to the following assets and activities. 

1. Theft of, damage to, or destruction of assets; 
2. Real property, its contents, and other equipment; 
3. Motor vehicles; 
4. Torts, and; 
5. Natural disasters. 

The IRF is a self-insurer and purchases reinsurance to obtain certain services and 'specialized 
. coverage, and to limit losses in the areas of property, boiler and machinery, automobile liability, 

and medical professional liability insurance. The IRF's rates are determined actuarially.
,; 

[	 The State Board for Technical and Comprehensive Education obtains coverage through 
commercial insurers for employee fidelity bond insurance for all employees for losses arising from 
theft or misappropriation. r The College has recorded insurance premium expenditures in the applicable functional 

r
 expenditure categories. All claims are expected to be covered, except for the deductibles. These 
risks of loss (the deductibles) have not been transferred to a state or commercial insurer. There 
has been no significant reduction in insurance coverage from coverage in the prior year. 

n NOTE 20 - F.E. DUBOSE CAREER CENTER 

On July 1, 1998, the College assumed the management and operation of the F.E. DuBose Career r
 Center, a secondary educational institution located in Clarendon County, SC. The' accounts and 
activities of this Career Center are included in the basic financial statements of the College. 
Several additional schedules are included in the College's "Supplemental 'Information" section, as 
required by the South Carolina State Department of Education, because the Career Center 

~ receives most of its funds from the S.C. Department of Education. 

r 

n
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 F.E. DuBose Career Center
 

Statement of Net Assets
 
June 30, 2010
 

r 
Primary Government
 

Governmental
r Activities
 

r
 ASSETS 

Cash and cash equivalents 
Property taxes receivables 
Other receivables 

Total Assets 

$ 70,245 
4,198 

112,184 
186,627 

LIABILITIES 

r
 
~
 

r 
Accounts payable and other current liabilities 15,707 
Deferred revenue 2,717 
Long-term liabilities: 

Due within one year: 

r Compensated absences 3,496 
Due after one year: 

Compensated absences 30,252 

r
r
 

Total Liabilities 52,172 

NET ASSETS 

Unrestricted 134,455 
Total Net Assets 134,455 
Total Liabilities and Net Assets $ 186,627r
 

r
 
~
 

r
 
r
 
r
 
r
r
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F.E. DuBose Career Center
 
Statement of Activities
 

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2010
 

Functions/Programs 
Primary government 

Government activities: 
Instruction 
Support services 

Total governmental activities 

Expenses 

$ 932,701 
599,740 

1,532,441 

Operating 
Charges for Grants and 

Services & Sales Contributions 

Program Revenues 

$ 725,740 $ 

725,740 

257,097 
180,397 
437,494 

Net (Expense) Revenue 
and Changes in Net Assets 

Primary Government 
Governmental 

Activities 

$ 50,136 
(419,343) 
(369,207) 

Total primary government $ 1,532,441 $ 725,740 $ 437,494 $ (369,207) 

General Revenues: 
Taxes 
Grants and contributions 
Total General Revenues 

Change in Net Assets 

289,781 
25,239 

315,020 
(54,187) 

Net assets - beginning of year 
N~t assets - end of year $ 

188,642 
. 134,455 
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F.E. DuBose Career Center 

r
 

ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Property taxes receivables, net 
Due from other funds 
Other receivables 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 
Liabilities: 

Accounts payable 
Deferred revenue 
Due to other funds 

Total liabilities 

Fund balances: 

r 
Unreserved: 

Undesignated 
Total fund balances 

Total liabilities and fund balances 

r
 
r 

n 
r 

Balance Sheet
 
Governmental Funds
 

June 30,·2010
 

General 
Fund 

Special 
Revenue 

Fund 
EIA 

Fund 

Total 
Governmental 

Funds 

$ 70,245 
4,198 

106,379 
·5,805 

$ 186,627 

$ 

$ 
78,756 
78,756 

$ 

27,623 
$ 27,623 

$ 70,245 
4,198 

106,379 
112,184 

$ 293,006 

15,707 
2,717 

18,424 
78,756 
78,756 

27,623 
27,623 

15,707 
2,717 

____1_06,379 
124,803 

$ 

168,203 
168,203 
186,627 $ .78,756 $ 27,623 $ 

168,203 

Total fund balances 168,203 

Compensated absences (vacations) are recorded as a liability 
in the Statement of Net Assets. This liability is not recorded 
in the fund statements.. (33,748) 

Net assets of governmental activities $ 
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F.E. DuBose Career Center
 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and
 

Changes in Fund Balances
 
Governmental Funds
 

for the Year Ended June 30, 2010
 

Special 
General Revenue EIA 

'Fund Fund Fund 
!I REVENUES 

Local property taxes $ 211,287 $ $ 
Other local 750,979 

Total local 962,266 
State 78,494 53,259 301,515 
Federal 129,862 

Total revenues 1,040,760 183,121 301,515 

EXPENDITLIRES 
Current: 

Instruction 675,212 153,314 141,597 
Support services 423,534 16,479 159,918 

Capital outlay 390 13,328 
Total expenditures 1,099,136 183,121 301,515 
Excess (deficiency) of 
revenues over expenditures (58,376) 

Net change in fund balances (58,376) 
Fund balances - July 1, 2009 226,579 

Fund balances - June 30, 2010 $168,203=$============= $ 

Total net change in fund balance--governmental funds (above) 

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities 
are different because of the following: 

In the statement of activities, certain operating expenses--compensated 
absences (vacations) are measured by the amounts earned during the year. 
In the governmental funds, however, expenditures for these items are measured 
by the amount of financial resources used (essentially, the amounts actually paid). 

Change in net assets of governmental activities (from Statement of Activities) 
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Total
 
Governmental
 

Funds
 

$ 211,287 
750,979 
962,266 
433,268 
129,862 

1,525,396 

970,123 
,599,931 

13,718 
1,583,772 

(58,376) 

(58,376) 
226,579 

$ 168,203 

$ (58,376) 

$ 4,189 

$ (54,187) 
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F.E. DuBose Career Center
 
Statement of Fiduciary Net Assets
 

June 30, 2010 

ASSETS 

Cash and cash equivalents 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES 

Due to student groups 

Total liabilities 

Agency Funds 

$	 23,375 

23,375 

23,375
 

$ 23,375
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r 
r F.E. DuBose Career Center 

Budgetary Comparison Schedule 
[	 General Fund 

For the Year Ended June 3D, 2010 

~ 

r 
Budgeted Amounts Actual 

Original Final (Budgetary Basis) 
REVENUES 
Local. $ 1,011,379 $ 965,236 $ 962,266 
State, 78,494 78,494n Total revenues 1,011,379 1,043,730 1,040,760 

EXPENDITURES n
 Current:
 

r
 
Instruction 567,943 669,424 675,212
 
Support services 443,436 427,677 423,534
 
Capital outlay 390
 
Total expenditures 1,011,379 1,097,101 1,099,136 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures (53,371) (58,376)r 

Net change in fund balances	 (53,371) (58,376) 
Fund balance - July 1, 2009	 53,371 226,579r Fund balance ~ June 30, 2010 $ $ $ 168,203 

f 
r 
~ 

r 
n 
n
 
r
 
r
 
r	 39 

Variance with
 
Final Budget ­

Positive (Negative)
 

. $ (2,970) 

(2,970) 

(5,788) 
4,143 

(390) . 
(2~,035) 

(5,005) 

(5,005) 
173,208 

$ 168,203 
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F.E. DUBOSE CAREER CENTER 

CLARENDON COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA r GENERAL FUND 

r
 
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND
 

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS)
 
For the Year Ended JUNE 30,2010
 

ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE 
REVENUES 

~ 
Local Revenues 

1210 Advolorem Taxes $ 211,287 $ 180,506 $ 30,781r 
Tuition 

1310 Tuition - Patrons 9,370 6,500 2,870r 1320 Tuition - Local Education Agency's 586,143 634,463 (48,320) 
1330 AdulUCE from Patrons 51,090 46,230 4,860 
1340 AdulUCE from District 12,000 12,000 
1,1910 Rentals 67,137 61,000 6,137

~ "1990 Miscellaneous 25,239 24,537 702 
IotaI Local Sources 962,266 965,236 (2,970) 

r State Sources 
In Lieu of Taxes 

,3810 Property Tax Relief 78,494 78,494r .---- ­
Total State Source 78,494 78,494 

TOTAL REVENUE 1,040,760 1,043,730 (2,970)r 
[ 

EXPENDITURES
 
100 General Instruction
 

110 General Instruction
 

r
 
115 Career and Technology Education (Vocational) Programs
 

100 Salaries 386,273 405,498 (19,225)
 
200 Employee Benefits 104,328 113,579 (9,251)
 

[
 

300 Purchased Services 2,428 2,840 (412)
 
400 Supplies and Materials 104,157 74,524 29,633
 

,: 500 Capital Outlay 390 4,753 (4,363)
 

180 AdulUCE Programs 
181 Adult Basic Education Programs r 100 Salaries 9,676 10,025 (349) 

200 Employee Benefits 8,749 2,005 6,744 
300 Purchased Services 508 508 

'400 Supplies and Materials 14,997 10,000 4,997~ 470 Energy 12,000 12,000 

r 185 Vocational Adult Education Programs 
100 Salaries 22,900 21,814 1,086 
200 Employee Benefits 4,488 4,471 17 

,,300 Purchased Services 3,420 3,420 
"[ '400 Supplies and Materials 1,288 7,915 (6,627) 

Total Instruction 675,602 669,424 __6,178n 
40 r
 





F.E. DUBOSE CAREER CENTER 
CLARENDON COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA 

GENERAL FUND 
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) 
For the Year Ended JUNE 30, 2010 

EXPENDITURES (continued) 
ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE 

260 Central Support Services 
266 Technology and Data Processing Services 

100 Sal~ries . 
iI 200 Employee Benefits 

3,989 
1,315 

3,989 
1,369 (54) 

Total Support Services 423,534 427,677 (4,143) 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,099,136 1,097,101 2,035 

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER 
(UNDER) EXPENDITURES (58,376) (53,371) (5,005) 

, 
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over 
Expenditures (58,376) (53,371) (5,005) 

Fund Balance ~ July 1, 2009 226,579 53,371 ---.!Z.3,208 

Fund Balance - June 30, 2010 $ 168,203 $ $168,203 
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F.E. DUBOSE CAREER CENTER
 

CLARENDON COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA
 

[ SPECIAL REVENUE - NON-EIA PROGRAMS
 

r
 
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,AND
 

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010
 

r 
Variance 
Favorable 

State Federal Total Budget (Unfavorable) 
REVENUES 

3000 State
 
3113 12-Month Agriculture Program $ 5,550. $ $ 5,550 $ 5,550 $
 r 3125· Career & Tech Equipment 47-,142 47,142 48,!550 (1,408)
 

r 
3991 ADEPT 567 567 567 

4000 Federal 
4210 Perkins Aid 2,250 2,250 3,104 (854) 
4410 Basic Adult Education 99,883 99,883 99,883 
4430 State Uteracy Resource 10,500 10,500 10,!500 
4999 Revenue from Other Sources 17,229 17,229 27,876 (10,647) 

~ Total Revenues 53,259 129,862 183,121 196,030 (12,909) 

r 
EXPENDI,..URES
 

100 Instruction
 
115 Vocational Programs
 

r 
100 Salaries 4,300 4,300 4,300 
200 Employee Benefits 1,250 1,250 1,:~50 

400 Supplies and Materials 567 567 !567 
500 Capital 47,142 47,142 48,550 1,408 

181 Adult Basic Programs 
100 Salaries 58,000 58,000 58,000r " 

200 Employee Benefits 16,249 16,249 16,;~49 

r 
400 Supplies and Materials 1,000 1,000 1,000 

182 Adult Secondary Program 
100 Salaries 18,500 18,500 18,500 

r 
200 Employee Benefits 3,134 3,134 3,"134 
400 Supplies and Materials 2,000 2,000 2,000 

183 English Literacy (ESL) 
100 Salaries 9,500 9,500 9,500 
200 Employee Benefits 1,000 1,000 1,000 
Totallnstruction 53,259 109,383 162,642 164,050 1,408 r 200 Supporting Services 

~. 

223 Supervision Special Program 
100 Salaries 5,336 5,336 14,369 9,033 
200 Employee Benefits 1,419 1,419 1,790 371 

n 
300 Purchased Services 11,224 11,224 9,687 (1,537) 
400 Supplies and Materials 2,034 2,034 5,1144 3,110 
470 Energy 466 466 H90 524 

Total Supporting Services 20,479 20,479 31,980 11,501 

r Total Expenditures 53,259 129,862 183,121 196,030 12,909 

Excess of Revenues over/under
 
Expenditures
r Fund Balance - Beginning of Year 

r Fund Balance - End of Year $ $ $ $ $ 
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F.E. DUBOSE CAREER CENTER 
CLARENDON COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA 

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND - EDUCATIONAL IMPROVEMENT ACT·BUDGET VS. ACTUAL 
SCHEi:iuLE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010 

#365 
Adult 

Education 
Literacy 

#350/355 
Teacher 
Salary 

#332 
National 
Board 

#353 
Adult 

Education 
Remedial 

#362/363 
Adult 

Education 
Basic 

#364 
Young 
Adult 

#377 
Teachers 
Supplies 

#378 
HS that 
Work Total Budget 

Variance 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

REVENUES 
3000 State 

3532 National Board Certification 
3550 Teacher SalaryIncrease 
3553 Adult Education Remedial 
3555 SchoolEmployer Contributions 
3577 TeachersSupplies 
3578 Career& Technology Centersthat Work 
3562 Adult Education Basic 
3565 Adult Education Literacy 
3564 Young Adult Initiative 

TOTAL REVENUE 

EXPENDITURES 
100 Instruction 

t: 115Vocational Programs 
100 Salaries 
200 Employee Benefits 
300 Purchased Services 
400 Supplies and Materials 

181 Instruction - Basic 
100 Salaries 
200 Employee Benefits 

182Adult Secondary Program 
100 Salaries 
200 Employee Benefits 
400 Supplies and Materials 

183English Literacy (ESL) 
100 Salaries 
200 Employee Benefits 

187Adult Education - Remedial 
100 Salaries 
200 Employee Benefits 

TOTAL INSTRUCTION 

$ 

43,372 

43,372 

35,384 
7,988 

43,372 

$ 
13,700 

2.759 

16,459 

13,700 
2.759 

16,459 

$ 9,040 

9,040 . 

7,500. 
1,540 

-

9,040 

$ 

7,766 

7,766 

6,235 
1,531 

7,766 

$ 

157,091 

-
157,091 

. 

19,208 
3,951 

20,400 
4,726 
1,500 

-

49,785 

$ -
-
-

-

59,677 

59,677 

-
-

7,065 

-

-

7,065 

$ 

2,475 

-

2,475 

-
2,475 

2,475 

$ 

5,635 

5,635 

200 

3,897 
1,538 

5,635 

$ 9,040 
13,700 
7,766 
2,759 
2,475 
5,635 

157,091 
43,372 
59,677 

301,515 

21,400 
4,299 
3;897 
4,013 

19,208 
3,951 

20,400 
4,726 
8,565 

35,384 
7,988 

6,235 
1,531 

141,597 

$ 9,041 
13,700 
7,766 
2,803 
2,475 
8,353 

157,091 
43,372 
59,677 

304,278 

21,400 
4,344 
5,804 
4,824 

19,738 
3,421 

20,400 
4,726 
8,565 

35,384 
7,988 

6,235 
1,531 

144,360 

$ (1 ) 

. (44) 

(2,718) 

(2,763) 

45 
1,907 

811 

530 
(530) 

2,763 
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CLARENDON COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND· EDUCATIONAL IMPROVEMENT ACT-BUDGET VS. ACTUAL 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND-~ 

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010 

#365 
Adult 

Education 
Literacy 

#350/355 
Teacher 
Salary 

#332 
National 
Board 

#353 
Adult 

Education 
Remedial· 

#3621363 
Adult 

Education 
Basic 

#364 
Young 
Adult 

#377 . 
Teachers 
Supplies 

#378 
HSthat 
Work Total Budget 

Variance 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

EXPENDITURES(continued) 
200 Supporting Services 

223 Supervision Special Program 
100 Salaries 
200 Employee Benefits 
300 Purchased Services 
400 Supplies and Materials 

TOTAL SUPPORTING SERVICES 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

til Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues Over 
Expenditures 

43,372 16,459 9,040 7,766 

83,042 
23,247 

1,017 

107,306 

157,091 

42,611 
9,146 

200 
655 

52,612 

59,677 

-

-

2,475 5,635 

125,653 
32,393 

200 
1,672 

159,918 

301,515 

125,653 
32,393 

200 
1,672 

159,918 

304,278 2,76~1 

Fund Balance - Beginning of Year 

Fund Balance - End of Year $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ 
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r	 F.E. DUBOSE CAREER CENTER 

CLARENDON COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA 

r	 PUPIL ACTIVITY FUND 
SCHEDULE OF RECEIPTS, DISBURSEMENT~,AND 

r 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2010 

r RECEIPTS 
1000 Receipts from Local Sources 
1500 Earnings on Investment 

ACTUAL 

r	 1510 Interest $
 
1700 Pupil Activities 

1730 Pupil Organization Memberships 25,777 
1790 Other 15,801r
 

Total Receipts 41,617 

r DISBURSEMENTS 
270 Supporting Services Pupil Activity 

r
 272 Enterprise Activities 
660 Pupil Activity 25,751 
600 Other Objects ./ 170 

273 Trust and Agency Activities 

$

r 660 Enterprise Activities	 9,425 

Total Disbursements	 35,346 

r 
Excess/Deficiency of Revenuesover Expenditures	 6,27'1 

~ 
Fund Balance July 1, 2009	 17,104 

23,37SG
 Fund Balance June 30, 2010 

r 
r 
r
r
 
r 
r	 46 
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F.E. DUBOSE CAREER CENTER
 
CLARENDON COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA
 

DETAILED SCHEDULE OF DUE TO STATE DEPARTMENT
 
OF EDUCATION/FEDERAL GOVERNMENT AND DEFERRED REVENUE
 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010
 

DEFERRED REVENUE 

Grant or Revenue & Deferred 
Program Project Number Subfund Codes Description Revenue 

Career Centers that Work 10VA121-20 3578/378 Unexpended Funds 100 $ 2,717 

Total Deferred $ 2,717 

Note 
Career Centers that Work are allowed to be carried forward 
from FY 10 to FY 11. 
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r CENTRAL CAROLINA TECHNICAL COLLEGE 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 
YEAR ENDED June 30, 2010 

~
 

~
 

r
 
r
 
r
 
~
 

[
 

r
 
r
 
n
 
r
 
n
 
r
 
r
 
r
 
r
 

, 
U.S. D~partment of Education 

Student Financial Assistance Cluster 
Federal Work Study Programs 08-09 
ARRA - Federal Work Study Programs 09-10 
Federal Work Study Programs 09-10 

Federal Pell Grant Program--08-09
 
Federal Pell Grant Program--b9-10
 

Federal Supplemental Educational
 
Opportunity Grant- 09-10
 

Academic Competitiveness Grant 

Federal Family Education Loans (FFEL) 
Total Student Financial Assistance Cluster 

TRIO Student Support 

Subtotal Direct 

Pass-through--SC Technical College System 
ARRA -State Fiscal Stabilization Funds 

Pass-through--South Carolina Dept. of Education 
Adult Education - F.E. Dubose 

Carl Perkins Grant 
Total passed-through-South Carolina Dept. of Education 

Subtotal Passed-through 

Total U.S. Department of Education 

U.S. Department of Health & Human Services 

Health Care Facilities
 
Health Care Facilities
 

Pass-throuqh-Office of First Steps
 
ECD'- Module Resource Bin Grant
 
T.EAC.H. Early Childhood
 

Total passed-through--Office of First Steps 

Total U.S. Department of Health & Human Services 

Federal
 
CFDA
 

Number
 

84.033 
84.033 
84.033 

84.063 
84.063 

84.007 

84.375 

84.032 

84.042 

84.394 

84.002 

84.048 

93.887 
93.887 

93.575 
93.575 

Grant/Contract 
Number 

P033A083809 
P033A093809 
P033A093809 

P063P082482 
P063P092482 

P007A093809 

P375A092482 

N/A 

P042A050775 

10EA121 

10VA413 

C76HF16454 
C76HF09306 

none 
OHE413 

Expenditures 

3,044 . 
34,371 

102,685 
140,100 

(3,005) 
11,974,360 
11,971,355 

169,049 

42,295 

5,538,042 
17,860,841 

250,204 

18,111,045 

821,893 

117,733 

341,052 
458,785 

1,280,678 

19,391,723 

614;322 
20,329 

634,651 

2,500 
38,641 
41,141 

675,792 
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CENTRAL CAROLINA TECHNICAL COLLEGE [ SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 

YEAR ENDED June 30, 2010 

r Federal 
CFDA Grant/Contract 

Number Number Expenditures 

n Envirdnmental Protection Agency 

~ 
Brownfields Assessment and Cleanup 66.818 BF-95439909-0 164,466 

Total Environmental Protection Agency 164,466 

r U.S. Department of Labor 

Health Science Initiative 17.261 EA 18944-09-60 A-45 22,956 
Welding Initiative 17.261 EA 20242-10-60-A-45 117,365r 140,321L Pass-through-Santee-Lynches WIA 
ARRA - Adult Education Grant 17.258 8AESC1 12,129 

Pass~through--SC Technical College System 
ARRA - WIA - Quick Jobs Adult 17.258 31,902 
ARRA - WIA - Quick Jobs Carolina 17.259 15,952 
ARRA - WIA - Quick Jobs Dislocated Worker 17.260 31,902 
WIA Incentive Grant - Quick Skills 17.267 OHE413 23,355 

Total passed-through--SC Technical College System 103,111 

Subtotal Passed-through 115,240 . 

Total U.S. Department of Labor 255,561 

U.S. Department of Commerce 

Health Science Workforce Training Facility 11.300 04-01-06086 929,204 

Pass-through--SC Technical College System 
ARRA - Broadband Technology 11.557 45-42-B10012 55,882 

Total U.S. Department of Commerce 985,086 

Total Federal Assistance $ 21,472,628 
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CENTRAL CAROLINA TECHNICAL COLLEGE
 
NOTES TO SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
 n JUNE 30, 2010 

NOTE 1 - BASIS OF ACCOUNTING 

The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards is presented using 
the accrual basis of accounting, which is described in Note 1 of the College's 
financial statements. 

NOTE 2 - LOANS 

The outstanding balance of loans under the FFEL program at June 30, 2010 is not 
readily determinable due to the number of lenders involved. The loans are issued 
directly to the students from the federal program and are not recognized as revenue 
within the financial statements. 
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Sumter • Florence • Columbia • Georgetown • Litchfield • Charleston • Myrtle Beach • Summerville 

REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING n	 AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN 

n 
AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED 

IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

u The President and Members of the Area Commission 
Central Carolina Technical College
 
Sumter, South Carolina
 

n	 We have audited the financial statements of the business-type activities of Central Carolina 
Technical College, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2010, and have issued our report thereon 
dated September 28, 2010. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally n	 accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained 
in Government AUditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. 

n	 Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

In planning and performing our audit, we considered the College's internal control over financial n reporting as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinions 

n 
on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of 
the College's internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on 
the effectiveness of the College's internal control over financial reporting. 

n 
A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow 
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, 
or detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a 
combination of deficiencies, in internal control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a 
material misstatement of the entity's financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and n	 corrected on a timely basis. 

Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in 

n 
n the first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control 

over financial reporting that might be deficiencies, significant deficiencies, or material weaknesses. 
We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting that we consider to be 
material weaknesses, as defined above. 

Compliance and Other Matters n	 As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the College's financial statements are free 
of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, 
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and n	 material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion 
on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not 
express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other n	 matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards. 

nMembers
 

SC Association of Certified Public Accountants
 380 West Wesmark Blvd.52 
NC Association of Certified Public Accountants Sumter, South Carolina 29150RSM McGladrey NetworkMember 803-905-4000, Fax 803-905-4001 n Division for CPA Firms, AICPA	 An Independently Owned Member www.websterrogers.com 



The President and Members of the Area Commission 
Central Carolina Technical College 
Page Two 

This report is intended solely for the information and use of management, Members of the Central 
Carolina Technical College Area Commission, others within the entity, and federal awarding 
agencies and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified 
parties. 

Sumter, South Carolina 
September 28, 2010 

53
 



Sumter • Florence • Columbia • Georgetown. Litchfield. Charleston. Myrtle Beach to Summerville 

u 
n 
n	 REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMEN1S 

APPLICABLE TO EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL 
OVER COMPLIANCE IN ACCORDANCE WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-133 

n 
The President and Members of the Area Commission
 n Central Carolina Technical College
 
Sumter, South Carolina 

n	 Compliance 

We have audited the compliance of Central Carolina Technical College (the College) with the types 
of compliance requirements described in the U. S. Office of Management and Budget (OMB) n Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement that are applicable to each of its major federal programs for 
the year ended June 30,2010. The College's major federal programs are identified in the summary 
of auditor's results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. 

n 
n Compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants applicable to each of 

its major federal programs is the responsibility of the College's management. Our responsibility is to 
express an opinion on the College's compliance based on our audit. 

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in 
the United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Governmentn Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and OMB Circular A­

n 
133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. Those standards and OMB 
Circular A-133 require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have 
a direct and material effect on a major federal program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a 
test basis, evidence about the College's compliance with those requirements and performing such 
other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our auditn	 provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. Our audit does not provide a legal determination of the 
College's compliance with those requirements. 

n	 In our opinion, the College, complied, in all material respects, with the requirements referred to 
above that are applicable to each of its major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2010. 

n	 Internal Control Over Compliance 

Management of the College is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control n over compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants applicable to 

n 
federal programs. In planning and performing our audit, we considered the College's internal control 
over compliance with the requirements that could have a direct and material effect on a major 
federal program in order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our 
opinion on compliance and to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with 
OMB Circular A-133, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of 
internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of n the College's internal control over compliance. ' 

Members
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The President and Members of the Area Commission 
Central Carolina Technical College 
Page Two 

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over 
compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their 
assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance 
requirement of a federal program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over 
compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies,in internal control over compliance, such 
that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance 
requirement of a federal program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. 

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the 
first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over 
compliance that might be deficiencies, significant deficiencies, or material weaknesses. We did not 
identify any deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be material 
weaknesses, as defined above. 

This report is intended solely for the information and use of management, Members of the Central 
Carolina Technical College Area Commission, others within the entity, and federal awarding 
agencies, and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified 
parties. 

Sumter, South Carolina 
September 28,2010 
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CENTRAL CAROLINA TECHNICAL COLLEGE
 
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
 n JUNE 30, 2010 

I. SUMMARY OF AUDITOR'S RESULTS n Financial Statements 
Type of auditor's report issued: Unqualified 

Internal control over financial reporting: 

Material weaknesses identified? Yes X No 
Significant deficiencies identified that are not considered 
to be material weaknesses? ___ Yes X None Reported 

Noncompliance material to financial statements noted? Yes X No 

n --­
Federal Awards 

Internal control over major programs: n Material weaknesses identified? Yes X No 

n 
--­

Significant deficiencies identified that are not considered 
to be material weaknesses? ___Yes X None Reported 

Type of auditor's report issued on compliance for major programs: Unqualified 

Any audit findings disclosed that are required 
to be reported in accordance with section 510(a) of Circular A-133? Yes X No 

n 
--­

Identification of major programs: 

CFDA Number Name of Federal Program or Cluster 

Student Financial Assistance Cluster 
84.007 Federal Supplemental Educational Opportunity Grant 
84.032 Federal Family Education Loans n 84.033 Federal Work Study Programs 
84.063 Federal Pell Grant Program 
84.375 Academic Competitiveness Grant 
84.394 State Fiscal Stabilization Funds - ARIRA n 93.887 Health Care Facilities 
11.300 Health Science Workforce Training Facility 

n Dollar threshold used to distinguish between 
type A and type B programs $478,037 

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? x Yes No n 
II. FINANCIAL STATEMENT FINDINGS 

n NONE 

III. FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS FOR FEDERAL AWARDS 

n NONE 
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CENTRAL CAROLINA TECHNICAL COLLEGE
 

n
 SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS
 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010 

n 
n 

No prior year audit findings 

n
 
n
 
n
 
n 
n
 
n
 
n
 
n
 
n
 
n
 
n
 
n
 
n
 
n
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